MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 3rd Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting (3rd sitting) of 2017-2018 held on 10.08.2017 at 2:00 p.m. at MHADA Office, Grihanirman Bhavan, Kalanagar, Bandra (East), Mumbai, Maharashtra 40005

The Consent Appraisal Committee meeting of the Board was held on 10.08.2017. Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were

present:

 Shri. Milind Mhaiskar, CEO, MHADA and Chairman, MPCB, Mumbai. 	Chairman
2. Dr. P. Anbalagan Member Secretary, MPC Board, Mumbai	Member
3.Shri. P. P. Nandusekhar Technical Advisor (Environment), MIDC, Mumbai	Member
4. Shri. Tuhin Banerjee Scientist Fellow, NEERI	Member
5. Shri. P. K. Mirashe	Member Convener

5. Shri. P. K. Mirashe Assistant Secretary (Technical), MPC Board, Mumbai

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai and Shri. Rakesh Kumar, Director, NEERI, Mumbai could not attend the meeting. Leave of absence was granted to them.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

- 1. Shri. V. M. Mothghare, JD (APC), Mumbai
- 2. Shri. Y. B. Sontakke, JD (WPC), Mumbai

- 3. Shri. A. Supate, PSO, Mumbai
- 4. Shri. N. N. Gurav, RO (HQ)

The Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. The minutes of 1st Consent Appraisal Committee meeting held on 25.04.2017 & 26.04.2017 were confirmed.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items (Book-let no.2) placed before the committee and following decisions were taken.

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
	Conse	nt to Esta	blish		
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000003117	Shetkari Sakhar Karkhana (Chandapuri) Ltd. Village - Chandapuri, taluka - Malshiras, District - Solpaur	Not approved Consent to establish for expansion		 Committee noted that Industry has not submitted the reply of SCN viz; 1. Industry has not installed online monitoring system as per the directions of CPCB to the existing unit 2. Industry has neither provided CPU nor submitted the Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5.0 lakh against the compliance of the same as per the directions of Board. 3. Industry has not submitted BG of Rs. 2.5 lakh & not extended existing BG of Rs. 5.0 lakh as per the condition of previous Consent 4. Information submitted regarding effluent generation from expansion activity is contradictory 5. Industry has failed to submit documentary proof regarding source of water availability. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and resubmit in next CAC along with industries reply and verification report of SRO
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000006976	Rena Sahakari Sakhar karkhana Ltd. Rena Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd,	APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is	The committee noted the compliances reported by SRO, Latur that provision of online monitoring system and submission of BG as per existing consent conditions. Considering the compliance reported, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion of Sugar unit from 1250 to 2500 TCD capacity by imposing following conditions;

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
		Dilipnagar Niwada Tq.Renapur Dist Latur		earlier	 Forfeiture of Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakhs obtained towards Operation maintenance of ETP as JVS results are exceeding the consented standards and obtain top up BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of the same. Industry shall submit undertaking that they will not extract ground water/surface water unless obtains permission from CGWB/Irrigation Department as the case may be. The first Consent to operate shall be issued only after submission of ground water permission from CGWB/Surface water permission from Irrigation department. Consent shall be issued after submission of requisite consent fee, if any
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000008200	Lokmangal Agro Industries Ltd (Distillery Unit), A/p- Bibidarphal Tal - North Soalpur Dist - Solapur	APPROVED Consent to establish	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 The committee noted the compliances reported by SRO, Latur that industry had installed online monitoring system and connected to CPCB server but not yet connected to MPCB server. Also obtained NOC from Irrigation Department. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of 80 KLPD, molasses based distillery and Co-gen plant- 14 MW (6 MW from Steam + 8 MW from Gas), by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit the B.G. of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of Environment Clearance and consent to establish conditions 2. Industry shall provide Bio-digester followed by MEE and Incineration boiler to achieve ZLD 3. Industry shall submit undertaking that they will not extract ground water/surface water unless obtains permission from CGWB/Irrigation Department as the case may be. 4. The first Consent to operate shall be issued only after submission of

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
					ground water permission from CGWB/Surface water permission from Irrigation department. Consent shall be issued after submission of requisite consent fee, if any.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000005319	Laxmi Organic Industries Ltd., Plot No A- 22/2/3, MIDC Mahad, Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion to manufacture Ethyl Acetate- 5650 MT/M, Absolute Alcohol- 3500 MT/M, N-Butyl/Isobutyl acetate/Esters- 200 MT/M, N-propyl/Iso propyle acetate/Esters-300 MT/M and Captive Power Plant-2.7 MW by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps without obtaining Environmental Clearance and shall submit BG of Rs 10 lakh to ensure compliance of the same. 2. Industry shall 100 % recycle/reuse the treated effluent in the process and achieve ZLD for the proposed expansion.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000010075	Cane Agro Energy (India) Ltd., At- Raigaon, Post – Hingangaon, Kadegoan, Sangli	APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of Sugar-6500 TCD (from 2500 TCD to 6500 TCD) & 36 MW Co-gen unit by imposing following conditions Industry shall not take any effective steps prior obtaining Environmental Clearance for the proposed sugar and co-gen project and submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of the same. Industry shall up-grade the existing ETP to cater the effluent generated from proposed expansion prior to obtaining 1st consent to operate for expansion Forfeited the BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained toward O&M of pollution control system as JVS results are exceeding the consented standards and obtain top-up BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of the same. Industry shall submit undertaking that they will not extract ground water/surface water unless obtains permission from CGWB/Irrigation Department as the case may be. The first Consent to operate shall be issued only after submission of

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
					ground water permission from CGWB/Surface water permission from Irrigation department.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000010239	Sankalp Green Power Ltd., Gat no.74, SAINAGAR TANDA, Jintur, Parbhani	NOT APPROVED Consent to establish		It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to establish for proposed sugar & co-generation unit as industry failed to submit the proposed approved plan, proposed pollution control systems and source of raw water to be utilized in industry.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000011944	Kisan Veer Satara Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., P.O. Kisanveer Nagar, Tal: Wai, Dist: Satara.	APPROVED Consent to establish	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of molasses based distillery unit of 40 KLPD capacity (i.e. from 60 KLPD to 100 KLPD) by imposing following conditions: - Industry shall not take any effective steps prior obtaining Environment Clearance and submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of the same. Industry shall install online monitoring system as per the directions of CPCB prior to obtaining 1st consent to operate Industry shall submit undertaking that they will not extract ground water/surface water unless obtains permission from CGWB/Irrigation Department as the case may be. The first Consent to operate shall be issued only after submission of ground water permission from CGWB/Surface water permission from Irrigation department.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000012045	Swaraj India Agro Ltd. A/p. Upalave, Phaltan, Satara.	APPROVED Consent to establish	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry has obtained Environmental Clearance from MoEF&CC, GoI vide letter dated 12.07.2016. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for 60 KLPD Molasses based distillery unit & Power Generation-2.5 MW by imposing following conditions: 1] Industry shall install online monitoring system as per the directions of

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
					 CPCB. 2] Industry shall submit the B.G. of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of Environment Clearance and consent to establish conditions. 3] Industry shall submit undertaking that they will not extract ground water/surface water unless obtains permission from CGWB/Irrigation Department as the case may be. 4] The first Consent to operate shall be issued only after submission of ground water permission from CGWB/Surface water permission from Irrigation department.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000004909	Shetkari Sakhar Karkhana (Chandapuri) Ltd. Village - Chandapuri, taluka - Malshiras, District - Solpaur	APPROVED Consent to establish	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant consent to establish for 100 KLPD molasses based distillery and co-gen plant-4 MW (electricity generation from incineration boiler) by imposing following conditions: - 1] Industry shall not take effective steps to implement the project prior obtaining environmental clearance and submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of the same. 2] Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions. 3] As per CPCB guidelines for new distillery, industry shall provide concentration and incineration system for the treatment of spent wash so as to achieve zero liquid discharge. 4] Industry shall submit undertaking that they will not extract ground water/surface water unless obtains permission from CGWB/Irrigation Department as the case may be. 5] The first Consent to operate shall be issued only after submission of ground water permission from CGWB/Surface water permission from Irrigation department.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000014797	Mahindra Sanyo Special Steel Pvt. Ltd., S. No. 28 B & 1B, Wasrang	APPROVED 1st consent to operate for	31-05-2021	It was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for modernization by installation of Slag Recycling plant and amendment for additional 04 Chamber Furnace, 01 Hearth Furnace, Shot Blasting stacks, Reheating box, HT furnace stack, Acid Inching etc. by imposing following

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
		and Lavej, Jagdish Nagar, Khopoli, Raigad.	modernization by installation of Slag Recycle plant and amendment for additional 04 chamber furnace 01 hearth furnace, etc.		 conditions; 1] Industry shall submit the Board resolution of the company's Board in Board prescribed format within one month stating that industry has carried out modernization without obtaining consent to establish from the Board and submit the BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards compliance of the same. 2] Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards not to carryout expansion activity in future without obtaining consent from the Board. It was also decided to issue SCN for revocation of existing consent to operate as industry has submitted misleading information and self- certification under auto-renewal scheme and obtain renewal of consent.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000014966	Gennova Biopharmaceutic als Ltd., Plot No. 2A, MIDC Hinjewadi, Phase- II, Tal- Mulshi, Dust. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of Bio- pharmaceutical R & D activity (Vaccine for malaria, Human Papilloma, HPV, NAMPT, Monoclonal antibody) Development and formulations - 5 Batches/Annum by imposing following condition: 1] Industry shall not take any effective steps prior obtaining Environmental Clearance and shall submit BG of Rs 10 lakh towards the compliance of the same.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000016167	Shri Gurudatt Sugars Ltd., Gat No - 61/A, A/p – Takaliwadi, Shirol, Kolhapur	APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that Industry has installed online monitoring system at ETP outlet and boiler stack emissions are connected to CPCB and MPCB server. In view of above, It was decided to grant consent to establish for sugar unit 1100 TCD (i.e. from 4900 TCD to 6000 TCD) & Co Gen -6 M.W., (i.e. from 15 MW to 21 MW) by imposing following conditions: 1] Industry shall not take any effective steps prior obtaining Environmental Clearance for proposed expansion and submit the B.G. of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of the same. 2] Industry shall submit the BG of Rs 5. Lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions. 3] Industry shall submit undertaking that they will not extract ground

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
					 water/surface water unless obtains permission from CGWB/Irrigation Department as the case may be. 4] The first Consent to operate shall be issued only after submission of ground water permission from CGWB/Surface water permission from Irrigation department.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000016584	Agasti Sahkari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. (Distillery Division), At. Post - Agastinagar, Akole, Ahmednagar	APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant consent to establish for proposed 30 KLPD molasses based distillery by imposing following conditions: Industry shall not take effective steps prior obtaining Environmental Clearance and submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the same. As per CPCB guidelines, Industry shall provide concentration followed by incineration for treatment of spent wash so as to achieve zero discharge. Industry shall comply the conditions imposed in consent to establish and submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of the same. Industry shall comply the conditions imposed in consent to establish and submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of the same. Industry shall submit undertaking that they will not extract ground water/surface water unless obtains permission from CGWB/Irrigation Department as the case may be. The first Consent to operate shall be issued only after submission of ground water permission from CGWB/Surface water permission from Irrigation department.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000016482	Athani Sugars Limited., Sonawade- Bambawade, Tq. Shahuwadi, Dist. Kolhapur	NOT APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion for Sugar, Co-gen		Committee noted that as per CAC minutes dated 24.01.2017, the matter regarding violation in respect of EIA Notification is communicated to Environment Department vide letter dated 01.03.2017, however reply is awaited. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and pursue the matter with Environment Department for seeking their guidance in such EC violation cases and resubmit in next CAC along with reply of
			and distillery		Environment Department.
15	MPCB-	Sanvijay Rolling &	NOT		The Committee noted that the industry has valid consent upto

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
	CONSENT- 0000017100	Engineering Limited, (Unit- B- 2) Plot No B-203 to B-206, MIDC Industrial Area Butibori, Nagpur	APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion		 30.06.2020 for the production of Steel Billets / Blooms and Structural Steel – 2,00,000 MT/Annum and now applied for consent to establish for expansion for propose production quantity -1,00,000 MT/Annum. However, not submitted Environment Clearance copy. Hence, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to establish for expansion as industry has not obtained the environmental clearance for existing project.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000017219	KGS Sugar & Infra Corporation Ltd. A/P. Pimpalgaon Nipani, Tal. Niphad, Dist. Nashik.	NOT APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion		Committee noted that Industry has issued purchase order for online Air and Water quality monitoring system but due to the unavailability of the funds, they postponed the installation of online monitoring and will install online monitoring system upto December 2017. In view of above, it was decided to issue final refusal of consent to establish for expansion of Sugar unit - 6000 TCD and Co-gen unit-15 MW as industry failed to installed online monitoring system to the existing unit.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000018373	Kasturi Foundry Pvt. Ltd. Plot No T-6, Kagal Hatkanagale, Five Star MIDC, Village Talandage, Tal Hatkanagale, Dist. Kolhapur.	APPROVED Consent to establish	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant consent to establish to manufacture C.I. and S.G. Casting- 28,000 MT/Annum by imposing following conditions:- 1] Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions. 2] Industry shall submit the undertaking on Rs. 100/- stamp paper stating that they will not increase the production capacity at any moment more than consented quantity and submit the BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of the same.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000017662	Green Power Sugars Ltd, A/P Gopuj, Tal Khatav, Dist.: Satara	APPROVED Consent to establish	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is	 It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of Sugar unit- 1500 TCD (i.e. from 3,500 TCD to 5,000 TCD); Co - Generation unit- 13 MW (i.e. from 15 MW to 28 MW) by imposing following conditions: 1] Industry shall not take effective steps to implement the project prior obtaining environmental clearance and submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
				earlier	 towards compliance of the same. 2] Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions. 3] Industry shall submit undertaking that they will not extract ground water/surface water unless obtains permission from CGWB/Irrigation Department as the case may be. 4] The first Consent to operate shall be issued only after submission of ground water permission from CGWB/Surface water permission from Irrigation department.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000019688	KEC International Limited Plot No. B-190, MIDC Industrial Area, Butibori, Dist- Nagpur.	NOT APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion		It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to establish as industry failed to install Acid Recovery Plant individually.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000019104	Mohanrao Shinde Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. A/P-Arag, Tal:- Miraj, Dist:Sangli.	APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of Sugar unit- 1500 TCD (i.e. from 2500 TCD to 4000 TCD) by imposing following conditions:- 1. Industry shall adopt new technology for recycling of effluent including Air Cooled Condenser system for Co-gen and Condensate Polishing unit to sugar so as to minimize the use of fresh water for sugar & Co-gen. The water contained in the sugar cane is to be recovered fully reused in process. 2. Industry shall use non water soluble grease to reduce the pollution load, at source. 3. Industry shall use mechanical seals to the juice pumps in order to avoid contamination of water used for vacuum seals. 4. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 10 lakh to ensure the compliance of Consent to Establish conditions. 5. Industry shall install CPU to the existing unit. If industry fails to provide the same then application for grant of 1st Consent to Operate for expansion will not be considered by the Board.

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
					 6. Industry shall submit undertaking that they will not extract ground water/surface water unless obtains permission from CGWB/Irrigation Department as the case may be. 7. The first Consent to operate shall be issued only after submission of ground water permission from CGWB/Surface water permission from Irrigation department.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000020203	Jindal Poly Films Limited, 28th Km Milestone, NH 3, Nasik Igatpuri Highway, Village Mundhegaon, Taluka Igatpuri, Dist. Nasik.	APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion to manufacture Extrusion Lamination Coated Films (BOPP& BOPET)/ Metallized Film = 600 MT/M.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000017298	Pratibha Sugar Ltd. A/p- Pare, Tal Sangola, Dist – Solapur.	APPROVED Consent to establish	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant consent to establish for sugar unit of 3500 TCD capacity and 15 MW Co-generation, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall not to take any effective step prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of the same. 2. Industry shall adopt new technology for recycling of effluent including Air Cooled Condenser system for Co-gen and Condensate Polishing unit to sugar so as to minimize the use of fresh water for sugar & Co-gen. The water contained in the sugar cane is to be recovered fully reused in process. 3. Industry shall use non water soluble grease to reduce the pollution load, at source. 4. Industry shall use mechanical seals to the juice pumps in order to avoid contamination of water used for vacuum seals. 5. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 10 lakh to ensure the compliance of Consent to Establish conditions. 6. Industry shall install online monitoring system as per the directions of

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
					 CPCB. 7. Industry shall submit undertaking that they will not extract ground water/surface water unless obtains permission from CGWB/Irrigation Department as the case may be. 8. The first Consent to operate shall be issued only after submission of ground water permission from CGWB/Surface water permission from Irrigation department.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000020241	Kukadi Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. A/P: Pimpalgaon Pisa, Tal-Shrigonda, Ahmednagar	APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of sugar unit- 2000 TCD capacity (i.e. from 3,500 TCD to 5,500 TCD) and Co- Generation unit- 15MW (i.e. from 12 MW to 27 MW) by imposing following conditions: Industry shall not to take any effective step prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit the BG of Rs.5 lakh towards compliance of the same. Industry shall adopt new technology for recycling of effluent including Air Cooled Condenser system for Co-gen and Condensate Polishing unit to sugar so as to minimize the use of fresh water for sugar & Co-gen. The water contained in the sugar cane is to be recovered fully reused in process. Industry shall use non water soluble grease to reduce the pollution load, at source. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 10 lakh to ensure the compliance of Consent to Establish conditions. Industry shall install CPU to the existing unit. If industry fails to provide the same then application for grant of 1st Consent to Operate for expansion will not be considered by the Board. Industry shall submit undertaking that they will not extract ground water/surface water unless obtains permission from CGWB/Irrigation Department as the case may be. The first Consent to operate shall be issued only after submission of

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
					ground water permission from CGWB/Surface water permission from Irrigation department.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000020586	Loknete Baburao Patil Agro Industries Ltd Laxminagar, Angar, Tal- Mohol, Dist - Solapur	APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that Industry has obtained consent to operate for 2500 TCD Sugar unit, Co-gen-14.5 MW and also obtained consent to establish for expansion for 1500 TCD Sugar unit = Total capacity of Sugar unit is 4000 TCD. Now industry has applied for consent to establish for expansion of 1500 TCD Sugar unit; 10 MW Co-gen Unit. Therefore, the total capacity of Sugar unit will be 5500 TCD and Co-gen plant- 24.5 MW.
					 In view of above, It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of Sugar unit for 1500 TCD (from 4000 TCD to 5500 TCD) and Co-gen Unit-10 MW (from 14.5 MW to 24.5MW) by imposing following conditions; Industry shall not to take any effective step prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit the BG of Rs.5 lakh towards compliance of the same. Industry shall adopt new technology for recycling of effluent including Air Cooled Condenser system for Co-gen and Condensate Polishing unit to sugar so as to minimize the use of fresh water for sugar & Co-gen. The water contained in the sugar cane is to be recovered fully reused in process. Industry shall use mechanical seals to the juice pumps in order to avoid contamination of water used for vacuum seals. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 10 lakh to ensure the compliance of Consent to Establish conditions. Industry shall install CPU to the existing unit. If industry fails to provide the same then application for grant of 1st Consent to Operate for expansion will not be considered by the Board. Industry shall submit undertaking that they will not extract ground

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
					 water/surface water unless obtains permission from CGWB/Irrigation Department as the case may be. 8. The first Consent to operate shall be issued only after submission of ground water permission from CGWB/Surface water permission from Irrigation department.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000009180	Poona Hospital and Research Centre27 Sadashiv Peth, Pune.	NOT APPROVED Consent to establish and operate and authorization		 It was decided to defer the case and call the following information from the project proponent and revert back to next CAC along with following details; PP shall submit the building-wise area statement such as total plot area (sq.m), total construction BUA IN SQ.M (FSI + NON FSI). If the Total construction BUA is more than 20,000 sq.m, then comments/clarification, regarding requirement of Environmental Clearance as per EIA Notification dtd. 07.07.2004 and EIA Notification dated 14.09.2006, shall be submitted. PP shall submit details regarding expansion if any carried out after 07.07.2004.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000020576	Pioneer Distilleries Limited AT- Balapur VILLAGE, TALUKA- DHARMABAD, DIST- NANDED	APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion to manufacture-RS/Grain ENA- 28 KLPD, by imposing following conditions:- Industry shall install online monitoring system as per the directions of CPCB. Industry shall not take any effective steps prior obtaining Environmental Clearance and submit the BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the same. Industry shall submit undertaking that they will not extract ground water/surface water unless obtains permission from CGWB/Irrigation Department as the case may be. The first Consent to operate shall be issued only after submission of ground water permission from CGWB/Surface water permission from Irrigation department.
27	MPCB-	Shilpa Steel &	APPROVED	Commissioni	It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion to

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
	CONSENT- 0000020743	Power Ltd., Plot No. 209 & 209/1, MIDC Butibori, Nagpur.		ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	manufacture Transmission linetowers-1000 MT/M, Hot rolled Steel Products-3000 MT/M and galvanized/Non Galvanized fasteners- 300 MT/M.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000019362	DOLVI COKE PROJECTS LTD - COKE OVEN PLANT GEETAPURAM DOLVI	NOT APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion		The PP has applied for C to E for the manufacturing of Dry Coke – 30,22,717 MT/A, Coke Oven Gas – 1,50,000 M3/Hr, Tar – 1,31,386 T/A, Sulfur – 8,500 T/A and Crude Benzol – 37,248 T/A. which is part of expansion of 5.0 MTPA Steel Plant to 10.0 MTPA which is under implementation. The Committee noted that the PP has obtained EC in the name of M/s. JSW Steel Ltd.,dtd. 31.11.2012 & 25.08.2015 for Integrated Steel Plant to 10.0 MTPA Steel Plant to 5.0 MTPA Steel Plant to 10.0 MTPA Steel Plant to 5.0 MTPA and for 5.0 MTPA Steel Plant to 10.0 MTPA respectively. The Committee also noted that Hon'ble NGT has passed the order dated 23.05.2017 in application of M. A. No. 206/2016 in APPEAL NO. 30 Of 2016 and stated that "the present Appeal having been filed belatedly on 19.5.2016 (i.e. after ninety (90) days of communication of the order) is barred by limitation. M. A. No. 206/2016 is therefore rejected. Appeal No.30/2016 therefore cannot be entertained and stands rejected accordingly with no order as to costs." Also noted the claim of PP that they have approached NCSCM, Chennai, GOI enterprises, an authorized agency by the MoEF & CC to draw the HTL/LTL lines and thereby, the CRZ mapping of the area was done by IRS, Chennai, from the maps that all the plants of Dolvi complex are out of CRZ area. Committee also noted that The Hon'ble High Court of Judicature at Mumbai has passed an order in PIL NO 102 of 2014 filed by Surendra Waman Dhawale with Writ Petition No 13483 of 2016 wherein it was observed that the PIL was filed in the year 2014 when the Plant in

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
					 question had permission for capacity of 5 Million Tones Per Annum and now the expansion is sought from 5 MTPA to 10 MTPA. By this time the Plant is already established for generating 5 MTPA. The Counsel for the Petitioner has submitted that the construction was in progress when PIL was filed and fact remains that there was no Interim Order which would come in way of establishment of initial plant and even if the plant is established by violating any of the CRZ regulations, the PIL can be entertained. Therefore completion of initial plant having capacity of 5 MTPA would not come in the way of deciding said PIL. In view of above, it was decided to keep the case in abeyance as the case is pending before Hon'ble High Court for deciding CRZ violations if any and revert back to CAC with further decision of Hon'ble High Court in the case. Also it was decided to refer the matter to MCZMA for opinion on industries claim and revert back to CAC meeting.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000019930	Indo Energy International Limited, Gat No. 52-66, Sanehaon jetty, Kundalika river, Roha, Raigad	APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for Dry Bulk Cargo- 4 million & except hazardous materials by imposing following conditions: 1] PP shall not take any effective steps before obtaining EC / CRZ clearance and shall submit BG of Rs 10 Lakh towards the compliance of the same.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000019926	Indo Energy International Limited, Reclaimed land on Kundalika River, Vill. Korlai, Tq. Murud, Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to establish for development of captive jetty in Revdanda Creek	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant consent to establish for Captive Jetty in Revanda creek at Village Korlai by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall not take any effective steps before obtaining CRZ clearance and EC and shall submit BG of Rs. 10 lakh to ensure the compliance of the same. Consent shall be issued after receipt of the map showing proposed pollution control measures i.e. ETP, STP, dust suppression system,

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
					incinerator, effluent collection tank, etc.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000019299	Ambition Logistics Park Private Limited Plot No. D-223/6, Village Bhamboli Chakan MIDC, Phase-II, Khed, Pune	APPROVED Consent to establish for proposed Logistic Park	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant consent to establish for Logistic Park proposed at Plot No. D-223/6, Village-Bhamboli, Chakan MIDC, Phase-II Khed with total plot area = 86,600 sq.m., and total BUA = 76,000 sq.m. by imposing following conditions: 1] PP shall not take any effective steps without obtaining prior Environmental Clearance and submit BG of Rs 10 lakh towards compliance of the same. 2] Logistics park shall mainly avail logistics facilitates to Light & Heavy Engineering industries, Automobile and automobile ancillary manufacturing industries, Automobile and Consumable durables, IT hardware, Packaging Industry, R &D facilities, Foundries, Glass manufacturing industries. 3] Industrial Storage, Industrial logistic park will be responsible for obtaining their Consent to Establish and Operate separately from MPCB. 4] Applicant shall provide and operate common pollution control infrastructure facility such as STP, Bio-gas plant/OWC and ensure that the individual industries/units shall enter into MOU with Industrial park to ensure operation and maintenance of the common facility and other assets. 5] PP shall not allot the plot to the trade effluent generating industry. 6] PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 7] The treated domestic effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be used on own land for gardening/ irrigation purpose within premises. In no case, effluent shall find its way to any water body directly/indirectly at any time. The firm shall affix the separate meter for ensurance of 60% recycling of treated sewage and keep the records of the same.

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
					 8] PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. 9] PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish condition. Consent shall be granted after the receipt of map showing proposed pollution control system i.e. ETP, STP, MSW disposal arrangements etc.
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000021773	JSW STEEL PLANT - INTEGRATED STEEL PLANT LIME CALCINATION PLANT 5, 6, 7 (600 TPD) Geetapuram, Dolvi, Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion		The PP has applied for C to E for the manufacturing of Calcinated Lime / Dolomite Lime (Plant-IV, V, VI & VII) Pellet – 4 MTPA Hot Metal / Crude Steel – 6.2 MTPA, Hot Coil / HR Plate – 5 MTPA, Sinter – 8 MTPA, Power generation – 150 MW, Liquid Metal / Pig Iron – 4.5 MTPA & Township which is part of expansion from 3.0 MTPA Steel Plant to 5.0 MTPA. The Committee noted that the PP has obtained EC in the name of M/s. JSW Steel Ltd., dtd. 31.11.2012 & 25.08.2015 for Integrated Steel Plant for 3.0 MTPA Steel Plant to 5.0 MTPA and for 5.0 MTPA Steel Plant to 10.0 MTPA respectively. The Committee noted that Hon'ble NGT has passed the order dated 23.05.2017 in application of M. A. No. 206/2016 in APPEAL NO. 30 Of 2016 and stated that "the present Appeal having been filed belatedly on 19.5.2016 (i.e. after ninety (90) days of communication of the order) is barred by limitation. M. A. No. 206/2016 is therefore rejected. Appeal No.30/2016 therefore cannot be entertained and stands rejected accordingly with no order as to costs." Also noted the claim of PP that they have approached NCSCM, Chennai, GOI enterprises, an authorized agency by the MoEF & CC to draw the HTL/LTL lines and thereby, the CRZ mapping of the area was done by IRS, Chennai, from the maps that all the plants of Dolvi complex are out of CRZ area. Committee also noted that The Hon'ble High Court of Judicature at Mumbai has passed an order in PIL NO 102 of 2014 filed by Surendra

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
					Waman Dhawale with Writ Petition No 13483 of 2016 wherein it was observed that the PIL was filed in the year 2014 when the Plant in question had permission for capacity of 5 Million Tones Per Annum and now the expansion is sought from 5 MTPA to 10 MTPA. By this time the Plant is already established for generating 5 MTPA. The Counsel for the Petitioner has submitted that the construction was in progress when PIL was filed and fact remains that there was no Interim Order which would come in way of establishment of initial plant and even if the plant is established by violating any of the CRZ regulations, the PIL can be entertained. Therefore completion of initial plant having capacity of 5 MTPA would not come in the way of deciding said PIL.
					 In view of above, since EC is granted on the name of M/s. JSW Steel Ltd and there was no interim order passed for the establishment of intial plant i.e upto 5 MTPA capacity., it is decided to consider the case in principal for grant of C to E for manufacturing of Calcinated Lime / Dolomite Lime (Plant-IV, V, VI & VII) Pellet – 4 MTPA Hot Metal / Crude Steel – 6.2 MTPA, Hot Coil / HR Plate – 5 MTPA, Sinter – 8 MTPA, Power generation – 150 MW, Liquid Metal / Pig Iron – 4.5 MTPA & Township which is part of expansion from 3.0 MTPA Steel Plant to 5.0 MTPA. by imposing conditions Industry shall comply with the conditions of EC and submit BG of Rs 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and C to E conditions. The consent to establish for expansion is granted without prejudice of the orders passed or being passed by the Hon'ble High Court in PIL No 102/2014 with WP 13483/2017. It was decided to refer the case to MCZMA for guidance & the consent shall be issued after receipt of NOC/clarification from MCZMA.
33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000020252	Indian Oil Corporation Limited - Pipelines Division	APPROVED Consent to establish	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years	It was decided to grant consent to establish for laying out of proposed pipeline project from Koyali (Dumad, Gujarat) to Ahmednagar (Akolner, Maharashtra) for transportation of MS, HSD, SKO and ATF by imposing following conditions:

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
		PLOT/PHASE No. Koyali- ahmednagar section, 3/150 Gujarat Refinery, PO Jawahar nagar, Koyali - 391320, Dist - Vadodara		whichever is earlier	1] PP shall not take any effective steps prior obtaining Environmental Clearance or clarification regarding applicability of EC and submit BG of Rs 10 lakh towards the compliance of the same.
34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000022358	RAHUL AND PRANAV HOSPITALITIES LLP, Survey No - 289/2, CTS no - 5729, Pathardi, Nashik.	APPROVED Consent to establish	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of Hotel activity (Lodging and Boarding) - 220 Rooms on total plot area of 9,510 Sq. mtrs and construction BUA of 33,909 Sq. mtrs by imposing following conditions 1] PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions. 2] PP shall not take any effective steps prior obtaining Environmental Clearance and submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of the same.
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000022295	JSW STEEL PLANT 500 TPD OXYGEN PLANT Geetapuram, Dolvi, Raigad.	NOT APPROVED Consent to establish		The PP has applied for C to E for the establishment of 500 TPD oxygen plant which is part of expansion from 5.0 MTPA Steel Plant to 10.0 MTPA. Committee noted that Hon'ble NGT has passed the order dated 23.05.2017 in application of M. A. No. 206/2016 In APPEAL NO.30 OF 2016 and stated that "the present Appeal having been filed belatedly on 19.5.2016 (i.e. after ninety (90) days of communication of the order) is barred by limitation. M.A.No.206/2016 is therefore rejected. Appeal No.30/2016 therefore cannot be entertained and stands rejected accordingly with no order as to costs."

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
					thereby, the CRZ mapping of the area was done by IRS, Chennai, from the maps that all the plants of Dolvi complex are out of CRZ area. Committee also noted that The Hon'ble High Court of Judicature at Mumbai has passed an order in PIL NO 102 of 2014 filed by Surendra Waman Dhawale with Writ Petition No 13483 of 2016 wherein it was observed that the PIL was filed in the year 2014 when the Plant in question had permission for capacity of 5 Million Tones Per Annum and now the expansion is sought from 5 MTPA to 10 MTPA. By this time the Plant is already established for generating 5 MTPA. The Counsel for the Petitioner has submitted that the construction was in progress when PIL was filed and fact remains that there was no Interim Order which would come in way of establishment of initial plant and even if the plant is established by violating any of the CRZ regulations, the PIL can be entertained. Therefore completion of initial plant having capacity of 5 MTPA would not come in the way of deciding said PIL. In view of above, it was decided to keep the case in abeyance as the case is pending before Hon'ble High Court for deciding CRZ violations if any and revert back to CAC with further decision of Hon'ble High Court in the case. Also it was decided to refer the matter to MCZMA for opinion on
36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000022288	JSW STEEL LIMITED LIME CALCINATION PLANT - 4Geetapuram, Dolvi, Raigad	NOT APPROVED Consent to establish		industries claim and revert back to CAC meeting. The PP has applied for C to E for the manufacturing of calcinated lime = 18000 MT/M plant which is part of expansion from 5.0 MTPA Steel Plant to 10.0 MTPA. Committee noted that Hon'ble NGT has passed the order dated 23.05.2017 in application of M.A.No. 206/2016 In APPEAL NO.30 OF 2016 and stated that "the present Appeal having been filed belatedly on 19.5.2016 (i.e. after ninety (90) days of communication of the order) is barred by limitation. M.A.No.206/2016 is therefore rejected. Appeal

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
					No.30/2016 therefore cannot be entertained and stands rejected accordingly with no order as to costs." Industry stated that they approached NCSCM, Chennai, GOI enterprises, an authorized agency by the MoEF & CC to draw the HTL/LTL lines and thereby, the CRZ mapping of the area was done by IRS, Chennai, from the maps that all the plants of Dolvi complex are out of CRZ area. Committee also noted that The Hon'ble High Court of Judicature at Mumbai has passed an order in PIL NO 102 of 2014 filed by Surendra Waman Dhawale with Writ Petition No 13483 of 2016 wherein it was observed that the PIL was filed in the year 2014 when the Plant in question had permission for capacity of 5 Million Tones Per Annum and now the expansion is sought from 5 MTPA to 10 MTPA. By this time the Plant is already established for generating 5 MTPA. The Counsel for the Petitioner has submitted that the construction was in progress when PIL was filed and fact remains that there was no Interim Order which would come in way of establishment of initial plant and even if the plant is established by violating any of the CRZ regulations, the PIL can be entertained. Therefore completion of initial plant having capacity of 5 MTPA would not come in the way of deciding said PIL. In view of above, it was decided to keep the case in abeyance as the case is pending before Hon'ble High Court for deciding CRZ violations if any and revert back to CAC with further decision of Hon'ble High Court in the case.
37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000021901	JSW TECHNO PROJECT MANAGEMENT	NOT APPROVED		The PP has applied for C to E for the establishment of 2200 TPD Oxygen plant which is part of expansion from 5.0 MTPA Steel Plant to 10.0 MTPA.

Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
	LTD (2200 TPD OXYGEN PLANT) Geetapuram, Dolvi, Raigad	Consent to establish for expansion		Committee noted that Hon'ble NGT has passed the order dated 23.05.2017 in application of M. A. No. 206/2016 In APPEAL NO.30 OF 2016 and stated that "the present Appeal having been filed belatedly on 19.5.2016 (i.e. after ninety (90) days of communication of the order) is barred by limitation. M.A.No.206/2016 is therefore rejected. Appeal No.30/2016 therefore cannot be entertained and stands rejected accordingly with no order as to costs." Industry stated that they approached NCSCM, Chennai, GOI enterprises, an authorized agency by the MoEF & CC to draw the HTL/LTL lines and thereby, the CRZ mapping of the area was done by IRS, Chennai, from the maps that all the plants of Dolvi complex are out of CRZ area. Committee also noted that The Hon'ble High Court of Judicature at Mumbai has passed an order in PIL NO 102 of 2014 filed by Surendra Waman Dhawale with Writ Petition No 13483 of 2016 wherein it was observed that the PIL was filed in the year 2014 when the Plant in question had permission for capacity of 5 Million Tones Per Annum and now the expansion is sought from 5 MTPA to 10 MTPA. By this time the Plant is already established for generating 5 MTPA. The Counsel for the Petitioner has submitted that the construction was in progress when PIL was filed and fact remains that there was no Interim Order which would come in way of establishment of initial plant and even if the plant is established by violating any of the CRZ regulations, the PIL can be entertained. Therefore completion of initial plant having capacity of 5 MTPA would not come in the way of deciding said PIL. In view of above, it was decided to keep the case in abeyance as the case is pending before Hon'ble High Court for deciding CRZ violations if any and revert back to CAC with further decision of Hon'ble High Court in the case.

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
					Also it was decided to refer the matter to MCZMA for opinion on industries claim and revert back to CAC meeting.
38	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000022319	ADM Agro Industries Latur and Vizag Pvt. Itd. Plot No. G 75-86, MIDC, Latur	APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for installation of Coal fired Boiler- 6 TPH capacity.
39	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000021992	JSW STEEL LTD Geetapuram, Dolvi, Raigad	NOT APPROVED Consent to establish		The PP has applied for C to E for the manufacturing of ordinary Portland cement – 4.2 lakh MT/A, Portland slag cement – 4.2 lakh MT/A, Portland Pozzolano Cement – 3.6 lakh T/A, Composite cement – 6.0 lakh T/A and Ground granulated blast furnace slag – 6.0 lakh T/A which is part of expansion of 5.0 MTPA Steel Plant to 10.0 MTPA. Committee noted that Hon'ble NGT has passed the order dated 23.05.2017 in application of M. A. No. 206/2016 In APPEAL No.30 Of 2016 and stated that "the present Appeal having been filed belatedly on 19.5.2016 (i.e. after ninety (90) days of communication of the order) is barred by limitation. M.A.No.206/2016 is therefore rejected. Appeal No.30/2016 therefore cannot be entertained and stands rejected accordingly with no order as to costs." Industry stated that they approached NCSCM, Chennai, GOI enterprises, an authorized agency by the MoEF & CC to draw the HTL/LTL lines and thereby, the CRZ mapping of the area was done by IRS, Chennai, from the maps that all the plants of Dolvi complex are out of CRZ area. Committee also noted that The Hon'ble High Court of Judicature at Mumbai has passed an order in PIL NO 102 of 2014 filed by Surendra Waman Dhawale with Writ Petition No 13483 of 2016 wherein it was observed that the PIL was filed in the year 2014 when the Plant in question had permission for capacity of 5 Million Tones Per Annum and

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
40	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000022849	Vitthal Corporation Ltd, Vitthalrao Shinde Nagar Post	APPROVED Consent to establish for	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years	now the expansion is sought from 5 MTPA to 10 MTPA. By this time the Plant is already established for generating 5 MTPA. The Counsel for the Petitioner has submitted that the construction was in progress when PIL was filed and fact remains that there was no Interim Order which would come in way of establishment of initial plant and even if the plant is established by violating any of the CRZ regulations, the PIL can be entertained. Therefore completion of initial plant having capacity of 5 MTPA would not come in the way of deciding said PIL. In view of above, it was decided to keep the case in abeyance as the case is pending before Hon'ble High Court for deciding CRZ violations if any and revert back to CAC with further decision of Hon'ble High Court in the case. Also it was decided to refer the matter to MCZMA for opinion on industries claim and revert back to CAC meeting. it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of 20 KLPD distillery (from 30 to 50 KLPD), Bio-compost-1000 MT/M, Fuse oil- 360 KL/M and Bio Gas Power-1.5 MW by imposing following conditions;
		Mhaisgaon, Mhada, Solapur	establish for expansion of 20 KLPD distillery	whichever is earlier	 Industry shall not take any effective steps prior obtaining EC and submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakh to ensure compliance of the same. Industry shall achieve Zero liquid discharge by adopting suitable technology such as Bio-digester followed by MEE followed by Bio- composting for treatment of Spent wash as per proposal submitted.
					 3] Industry shall submit undertaking that they will not extract ground water/surface water unless obtains permission from CGWB/Irrigation Department as the case may be. 4] The first Consent to operate shall be issued only after submission of ground water permission from CGWB/Surface water permission from Irrigation department.
41	MPCB-	Orange Smart	NOT		It was decided to defer the case and revert back to CAC after obtaining

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
	CONSENT- 0000021926	City Infrastructure Private Ltd, T1, T2, T3, & T4, Borgaon Shene, Ambeghar, Virani, Belawade Budruk, Wai, Pen, Raigad	APPROVED Consent to establish		details infrastructure facilities to be provided for the park for treatment and disposal of domestic and trade effluent and disposal of solid and hazardous waste of land parcel T1, T2, T3, T4 separately along with the master layout of the location showing the pollution control facilities.
42	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000023549	Godrej & Boyce Manufacturing Co. Ltd. Gat No- 600-605,Village Wing ,Post- Shirwal, Satara.	APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion to manufacture Refrigerators, Washing Machines and Air Conditioners by imposing following conditions; 1] Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions. 2] Industry shall submit undertaking that they will not extract ground water/surface water unless obtains permission from CGWB/Irrigation Department as the case may be. 3] The first Consent to operate shall be issued only after submission of ground water permission from CGWB/Surface water permission from Irrigation department.
43	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000024804	Eaton Fluid Power Ltd.145 - Off Mumbai - Pune Road, Pimpri, Pune	APPROVED Consent to establish for Modernization of Plant and Machinery and setting up of packaging and storage area shed	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for Modernization of Plant and Machinery and setting up of packaging and storage area shed (without increased in existing consented production quantity and capacity).
44	MPCB-	Sulzer India	APPROVED	Commissioni	It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion by imposing

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
	CONSENT- 0000025195	Private Limited Gat No. 304, A/P: Kondhapuri, Shirur, Pune	Consent to establish for expansion	ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 following conditions. 1] Industry shall provide adequate capacity of water scrubber to Pickling sections. Consent shall be issued after submission of detailed water budget and HW Quantities by PP.
45	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000025363	Bharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd., Refinery, Mahul, Chembur, Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to establish for Installation of Gasoline Hydro Treatment Unit (GTU) (0.9 MMTPA) and associated facilities to produce 100% BS-VI Motorspirit	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant consent to establish for installation of Gasoline Hydro Treatment Unit (GTU) of 0.9 MMTPA and associated facilities to produce 100% BS VI Motor spirit by imposing following conditions: 1] Industry shall comply with the conditions of consent to Establish and EC dated 20.03.2017 and submit BG of Rs 10 lakh to ensure the compliance of the same.
46	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000026341	Shyam Indofab Private Limited Plot No.T-1 Addl. MIDC Nandgaon Peth, Tq. & Dist. Amravati.	APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion	commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that all the systems i.e. RO & MEE is took in operation since May 2017. By accepting recommendation of committee, MIDC has stop the disposal of treated effluent on SSHEHS and divert all the effluent to RO & MEE and also start Cleaning of SSHEHS which is under progress for installation of Pre filter bed is under tendering process. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion to manufacture knitted Printed Fabric- 180 MT/M by imposing following conditions; (1) All the effluent generated from the process shall be treated at RO & MEE (combine treatment facility provided at CETP) so as to achieve ZLD

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
					and submit the BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of the same.
47	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000025471	Asahi India Glass Ltd, Plot No T-7, MIDC Taloja	NOT APPROVED Consent to establish for revamping of furnace		Committee noted that the Revamping of furnace of 500 TPD to manufacture Float Glass & Mirror Glass is under progress and will be completed the commissioning by Sep. 2017. In view of above, it was decided to return the application to the industry and inform the industry to resubmit the application under amendment after completion of revamping of furnace of 500 TPD.
48	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000020580	Wonder Cement Limited, Plot No. 4, Nardana Industrial Area, Phase-I, MIDC Sindhkhed, Dhule	APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that industry has obtained Environmental Clearance granted by Environment Dept., GoM vide letter dated 09.08.2017. In view of above, It was decided to grant consent to establish to install Clinker Grinding unit 2 X 2 MTPA to manufacture Cement by Clinker Grinding, Phase I- 1,66,667 MT/Month by imposing following conditions; 1] Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish and environmental clearance conditions.
49	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000026091	Sahyadri Starch and Industries Pvt. Ltd, Plot No. A 6-7-8. MIDC, Miraj. Sangali	NOT APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion		Committee noted that the latest JVS results are within the consented standards. Industry has also submitted the Chartered Engineers certificate dated 21.07.2016 regarding water consumption is less as compared to old machinery even though the output starch capacity is higher in the new system. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and call the industry representative for presentation before TAC members to verify the claim of the industry that water consumption is less as compared to old machinery even though the output starch capacity is higher in the new system and revert back to CAC along with TAC remarks.
50	MPCB-	East & West	NOT		Committee noted that IOD is issued on 21.09.2011, EC is issued on

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
	CONSENT- 0000016196	Builders, CTS NO.; 1103/A, 1103/B, Aram nagar, Village Versova, Andheri (W), Mumbai	APPROVED Consent to establish		12.07.2016 However, and application is received to MPCB on 30 May 2017 which is after Hon'ble High Court order dated 26 and 29 February, 2016.In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for Refusal of consent to establish and stop work.
51	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000022652	Matoshri Laxmi Sugar & Co Generation Ltd. At-Ruddhewadi Post – Dudhani, Solapur.	NOT APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion		Committee noted that industry has not provided online monitoring system, Condensate polishing Unit and NOC of CGWA to the existing unit. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent of consent to establish (Sugar unit) 1500 TCD due to above non- compliances.
52	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000026217	Avery Dennison (India) Pvt. Ltd, G 5 MIDC Ranjangaon Industrial Area, Shirur, Pune.	APPROVED Consent to establish for construction of warehouse and shed etc.	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for construction of Ware House, Scrap Yard Shed, Canteen, Occupational Health Centre, RO plant and Expansion of combined ETP + STP plant from 20 CMD to 56 CMD without increase in production capacity and production quantity.
53	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000026450	JBM MA Automotive Private Limited, C-1 (Part) MIDC Chakan Talegaon Road, Tal- Khed, Dist – Pune.	NOT APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion		The committee noted that C to E for expansion was granted by the Board for manufacturing of Sheet Metal components – 1000 MT/M., with CI Rs. 55.25 Crores on 10.02.2017. Also, noted that PP has applied for C to E again with the same CI of Rs. 55.25 Crores whereas the CI mentioned in the application is only 8 Lakh. The clarification in this regard has been sought from the PP whether the industry has applied for C to E for Phase-II or Its an amendment in existing consent to Establish. However, PP have failed to submit the same till date. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to establish as industry failed to submit the clarification regarding consent application, details of consent to establish to CAC cell.

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
54	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000021929	Tenneco Automotive India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. G-6, MIDC Chakan, Phase-III, kuruli Khed, Pune.	APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion to manufacture- Exhaust System-30000 Nos./M without increase in domestic, trade effluent and water consumption quantity.
55	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000027489	Jindal Poly Films Limited, 28th Km Milestone, NH 3, Nasik Igatpuri Highway, Village Mundhegaon, Taluka Igatpuri, Dist. Nasik.	APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion to manufacture - Cast Polypropylene Film = 1350 MT/M.
56	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000025981	Enzene Biosciences Ltd., Plot. No. A- 22/A/1/2, MIDC, Chakan Industrial Area, Phase II, Pune.	APPROVED Consent to establish	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant consent to establish for manufacturing of bulk drugs by imposing following conditions: 1] Industry shall not take effective steps prior to obtaining EC and shall submit BG of Rs 10 lakh towards the compliance of the same. The consent shall be issued after receipt of information towards scientific disposal of treated effluent.
57	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000027333	Century Enka Ltd. 72-72A MIDC, Bhosari, Pune.	APPROVED Consent to establish for installation of Briquette fired boiler	commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for additional 16 TPH boiler with ESP as Air Pollution Control System.

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
58	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000027693	NIRLON LTD, CTS No. 257/1, Village Goregaon, Mumbai.	NOT APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion		Committee noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance on May 2, 2017. However, application received to the Board office on 30 th May 2017 which is after Hon'ble High Court order dated 26 and 29 February, 2016. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for Refusal of consent to establish and stop work direction.
59	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000026110	John Deere India Pvt. Ltd. Gat No. 166, 167, 271,291 off Pune Nagar Road, Sanswadi, Tal- Shirur, Dist- Pune.	APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for Testing of Crop Harvesters and its Components without increase in water consumption, effluent generation, HW and Non-HW quantity.
60	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000028217	Maruti Shetkari Asawani Ltd, S. No. 3498, 3729/1, 3729/8, 3729/18, A/p- Kameri, Tal : Walwa, Dist: Sangli.	APPROVED Consent to establish	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant consent to establish for 60 KLPD molasses based distillery by imposing following conditions: 1] Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining EC and submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakh to ensure compliance of the same. 2] Industry shall achieve Zero liquid discharge by adopting suitable technology such as Bio-digester followed by MEE followed by Bio-composting for treatment of Spent wash as per EC condition. 3] Industry shall install online monitoring system as per the directions of CPCB. 4] Industry shall submit undertaking that they will not extract ground water/surface water unless obtains permission from CGWB/Irrigation Department as the case may be. 5] The first Consent to operate shall be issued only after submission of ground water permission from CGWB/Surface water permission from Irrigation department.
61	MPCB-	Mumbai Housing	APPROVED	Commissioni	It was decided to grant consent to establish for proposed residential

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
	CONSENT- 0000024265	Area Development Authority (MHADA), At S. No. 376(pt), 392(pt), at Virar, Bolinj, Tq. & Dist. Thane	Consent to establish for expansion	ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 cum Convenience Shopping project on land of MHADA, proposed at S. No. 376 (pt), 392 (pt), at Virar, Bolinj, Tq. & Dist. Thane on total plot area = 4,70,000 Sq. mtrs and total construction area= 2,61,356.64 Sq. mtrs. by imposing standard conditions of construction project with BG regime and imposing following conditions: 1] PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish and environmental clearance. Consent shall be granted after the receipt of detailed BUA granted under consent to establish and part consent to operate from PP.
62	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000028264	Venkateshkrupa Sugar Mills Ltd., At. Post. Jategaon (BK), Shirur, Pune	APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant consent to establish for Sugar unit- 2400 TCD (i.e. from 2500 TCD to 4900 TCD) by imposing following conditions:- 1. Industry shall not to take any effective step prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit the BG of Rs.5 lakh towards compliance of the same. 2. Industry shall adopt new technology for recycling of effluent including Air Cooled Condenser system for Co-gen and Condensate Polishing unit to sugar so as to minimize the use of fresh water for sugar & Co-gen. The water contained in the sugar cane is to be recovered fully reused in process. 3. Industry shall use non water soluble grease to reduce the pollution load, at source. 4. Industry shall use mechanical seals to the juice pumps in order to avoid contamination of water used for vacuum seals. 5. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 10 lakh to ensure the compliance of Consent to Establish conditions. 6. Industry shall install CPU to the existing unit. If industry fails to provide the same then application for grant of 1st Consent to Operate for expansion will not be considered by the Board. 7. Industry shall install online monitoring system as per the directions of CPCB.

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
					 8. Industry shall submit undertaking that they will not extract ground water/surface water unless obtains permission from CGWB/Irrigation Department as the case may be. 9. The first Consent to operate shall be issued only after submission of ground water permission from CGWB/Surface water permission from Irrigation department.
63	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000027903	Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited, Survry No. 234/482, Mumbai Refinery, East of BD Patil Marg, Kurla, Mumbai	NOT APPROVED Consent to establish for refinery expansion from 7.5 MMTPA to 9.5 MMTPA		The Committee deliberated the issue of VOC emission in Mahul, Ambapada Chembur area and noted that the NEERI & Board is jointly carrying out the studies as per Hon'ble High Court & NGT orders. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and resubmit it after submission of verification report regarding impact of VOCs on the environment due to the proposed expansion through NEERI.
64	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000019287	The Panchmahal District Co-Op. Milk Producers' Union Ltd., Plot No. G-20, 21, 22, 23 & 24, MIDC Taloja.	NOT APPROVED Consent to establish		Committee noted that earlier application for consent to establish was placed before CAC in its meeting held on 17/04/2017. During the meeting it is noted that the performance of CETP, Taloja is not complying. It was further decided to return the application and inform the industry that the application can be resubmitted after improvement in performance of CETP, Taloja accordingly the application was returned on 18/05/2017. Thereafter industry has submitted the compliance report on 17/06/2017 requesting to re-consider their application for C to E with following option; 1] Industry will provide their own full-fledged ETP consisting of primary, secondary and tertiary treatment facility so as to achieve BOD standard of 30 mg/l. The treated effluent will be disposed at CETP outlet by laying separate pipeline from their unit upto CETP outlet

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
					with permission of MIDC. In view of above, it was decided to call the industry for presentation along with MIDC representative before TAC regarding proposal of industry to dispose the treated effluent at the outlet of CETP and revert back to CAC with minutes of meeting.
65	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000013333	Fine Organic Industries Private Limited Plot no. N-42/1, Additional MIDC, Ambernath-(E), Thane	APPROVED Consent to establish	commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant consent to establish for manufacture of Fatty Amides (primary and secondary amides of fatty acids), Distilled Mono Glycerides of Fatty Acids and Special Fatty Acids Esters (mixed special esters of fatty acids) by imposing following conditions: Industry shall not take effective steps without obtaining EC and shall submit BG of Rs 10 lakh towards the compliance of the same. Industry shall recycle 100% treated trade & domestic effluent in process to achieve zero liquid discharge by installation RO and MEE. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB dated 31 March 2016.
66	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000023018	Amphenol Interconnect India Pvt. Itd Plot No.105, MIDC, Bhosari, Pune.	NOT APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion		 Committee noted that industry is not reusing/recycling 100% treated effluent into process, cooling tower and only 5 CMD water is using for cooling tower, other treated effluent using on land for gardening and failed to comply the disposal condition of existing consent. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to establish and why not to stop the manufacturing activity due to following non-compliances Industry is not reusing/recycling 100% treated effluent into process, cooling tower and not complied the consent condition The JVS result of sample collected on 23.02.2016 are exceeding the consented parameters BOD - 58 mg/lit and Cyanide-1.08 mg/lit.
67	MPCB-	Glenmark	APPROVED	30-04-2020	It was decided to grant amendment in existing consent to operate for

	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion
	CONSENT- 0000029649	Pharmaceuticals Ltd B-25 MIDC Shendra Aurangabad	Consent to establish & operate for installation of DG set		inclusion of DG set of 1010 KVA with overriding effect after the receipt of additional fees.
68	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000027310	Sunfresh Agro. Ind. Pvt. Ltd, Gat No.121/5 TO 121/10, At. Ranjankhol, Po. Tilaknagar, Tal. Rahata, Dist. Ahmednagar.	APPROVED 1st Operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing Consent	30-04-2021	 It was decided to grant 1st Operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing Consent with overriding effect on earlier Consent to operate by imposing following conditions – 1] Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 10 Lakhs & 25 lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions operation and maintenance of Pollution Control arrangement so as to achieve consented standards. It was also decided to return the BG of Rs. 5 lakh (i.e. 3.00 Lakh and 2.00 Lakhs) obtained towards provision of Air Pollution Control measure by the industry (as Bag filters, wet scrubber and mechanical dust collector to total 4 Nos. of Boilers) as industry has complied the same reported by SRO.